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SIVAGANGA 

Boundaries 

• It is bounded by Pudukkottai district on the Northeast, Tiruchirapalli 
district on the North, Ramanathapuram district on South East, 
Virudhunagar district on South West and Madurai District on the West. 

• 12 Revenue Divisions 

• 521 Revenue Villages 

History 

• Ramanathapuram District formed part of Pandian Kingdom till the end of 
the 15th Century. 

• After the fall of Nayaks, two of the Polygars viz Sethupathy of 
Ramanathapuram and Rajas of Sivaganga became prominent rulers of 
this part. 

• Towards the middle of 18th Century the Europeans namely French, 
British entered into this part. 

• The Sethupathy of Ramanathapuram lost his personal freedom and the 
British took control of the administration of Ramanathapuram in 1795. 

• It was converted into a Zamindari in 1803 and MangaleswariNatchiar 
became the first zamindar. 

• During this period, the Raja of Sivaganga also revolted against the 
British. 

• The famous Maruthu Brothers, PeriyaMarudhu and ChinnaMarudhu 
assisted the Raja of Sivaganga in the revolts against the British. 

• After the death of the Raja of Sivaganga (Muthu Vaduganadhar), the 
queen passed on the sovereignty to Marudhu Brothers, who ruled 
Sivaganga peacefully and devoted on payment of regular revenue to the 
East India Company in 1801 

Area 

• 4189 Square Kilometer 
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Soil 

• Sivaganga district has red soil and clay soil.  

• The familiar landscape is of palm and acacias.  

Rivers 

• This district is not blessed with perennial source of river watersupply 

• The rain fed tanks are the main source of Irrigation 

Places of Interest 

 


